

LOUIS WONG

SENIOR ASSOCIATE



Driven and talented, Louis navigates the intricacies of project design with skill and finesse

QUALIFICATIONS

Master of Architecture (with Distinction) - 2009

Bachelor of Architecture (with Distinction) - 2007

Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology

SUMMARY

With SAA since 2014, Louis is equally adept at handling both design and project management roles through his varied international experience. He is currently involved with interior design for the Woodlands Health Campus project, a large-scale healthcare development requiring skillful interdisciplinary coordination and multi-stakeholder engagement to ensure cohesiveness and functionality in the final product.

Louis' dexterity in project management and knowledge of public infrastructure building requirements was built on the back of his experience in the Changi Airport Terminal 4 project. Striving to meet rigorous aviation and universal design standards, he deftly engaged the various stakeholders while coordinating the delivery of design and technical requirements.

Prior to joining SAA, Louis worked on projects in both Melbourne and Singapore, among them façade designs for a major shopping mall and the construction of residential, rail transit, and industrial complexes.

This cross cultural exposure has enabled Louis to harmonise the design styles of Singapore with his experience of Australian design sensibilities, providing valuable insight throughout the design process and an international approach to design.

AWARDS

- 2018 WAN Transport Award, Finalist for Changi Airport Terminal 4
President's Design Award – Design of the Year for Changi Airport Terminal 4
Singapore Good Design Mark Platinum Award for Changi Airport Terminal 4
BCA Universal Design Mark Platinum Award for Singapore Changi Airport Terminal 4
- 2017 BCA Green Mark Gold Plus Award for Northpoint City
BCA BIM Gold Plus Award for Northpoint City
BCA Green Mark Gold Plus Award for Eastlink I & II @ Canberra
BCA Green Mark Platinum Award for Canberra Plaza
- 2016 BCA Green Mark Gold Plus Award for North Park Residences
- 2015 BCA Green Mark Gold Plus Award for Singapore Changi Airport Terminal 4

EXPERIENCE

- 2018 - Woodlands Health Campus, Singapore, S\$1.1b, GFA 256,171 sqm
6 blocks of 7-storey integrated health campus comprising community hospital, acute hospital, nursing home and specialist outpatient clinic, and 5 basement level with 3 levels for car parking at Woodlands Drive
- 2018 Changi Airport Terminal 1 & 3 Bus Gates, Proposal, Singapore
- 2017 - 2018 Epicentre @ Mediapolis, Proposal, Singapore
- 2017 Residential Development at Hougang, Proposal, Singapore
HDB Tengah C1 & C2, Proposal, Singapore
A&A to Choa Chu Kang Sports Complex, Singapore
- 2016 - 2018 JTC Bulim, Singapore, S\$620m, GFA 163,221 sqm
Integrated Transport Hub & People Mover System at Sentosa, Feasibility Study, Proposal, Singapore
JTC Multi-User Yard (Steel), Singapore, S\$358m, GFA 57,000 sqm
Sembawang Integrated Sports Hub, Proposal, Singapore
- 2015 - 2016 Punggol Regional Sports Center, Proposal, Singapore
- 2015 Northpoint City, Mixed Use, Singapore, S\$500m, GFA 130,437 sqm
3-storey podium block consisting of retail, community club and bus interchange with 2 basements & mezzanine of retail & carparks and 10-storey residential development (900 units) above with clubhouse, swimming pool & communal facilities at Yishun Central
Kallang Park Connector Network (PCN), Feasibility Study, Proposal, Singapore
- 2014 - 2015 Eastlink I & II @ Canberra, Singapore, S\$152m, GFA 116,040 sqm
Public Housing at Sembawang Neighbourhood 1 C6 and C12 (1041 units) with neighbourhood centre
- 2014 Changi Airport Terminal 4, Singapore, S\$1b, GFA 224,577 sqm
3-storey airport terminal building with 2 mezzanine floors, a basement and a departure holding area, a 5-storey multi-storey carpark, a 2-storey taxi holding area, an overhead vehicular bridge and a pedestrian overhead bridge at Airport Boulevard
Johor Bahru Mixed Use Development, Iskandar, Malaysia
- 2012 Nee Soon East Community Club, Singapore
- 2010 - 2011 Wintergarden Shopping Mall Facade, Brisbane, Australia